
 
 
February 9, 2022
 
Nadia Qurashi, Nasrin Qurashi
61 Ungava Bay Rd.
Brampton, On
L6R3M2

 
Dear Nadia Qurashi, Nasrin Qurashi,

Re: Lot # 7, Plan # 19T-18V007 / 65M-4684
CAL-CROWN HOMES (THREE) INC.

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 8th day of November,
2021.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as The commencement of construction of
foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.

Sincerely,

CAL-CROWN HOMES (THREE) INC.
E. & O.E.
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